



Meritt North

Expert Podcast Producer and Editor

Contact

Phone

817-455-1119

Email

imeritt@merittnorth.com

Website

www.merittnorth.com

LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/meritt-north](https://www.linkedin.com/in/meritt-north)

Technical Expertise

- Audacity
- Pro Tools
- EQ
- Normalization
- Noise Reduction
- Noise Floor
- Breath reduction
- Plosive correction,
- D-Clicker
- Compression
- Peak optimization
- Amplification
- RMS.

Studio Specs

- DAW: Audacity
- DAW: Pro Tools
- Source Connect
- Rode NT1A professional microphone
- Focusrite Scarlett 2i2 (3rd Gen) interface device
- Beyerdynamic DT 770 Pro 230 OHM Headphones
- Professional grade Acoustic Sound Proofing

Profile

Meritt North is an accomplished Podcast Producer and Editor with 8+ years of experience. She has earned a reputation for her outstanding skills in creating, managing, and enhancing podcasts. Meritt North is a skilled and dedicated podcast producer who brings a blend of strategic thinking, content curation, technical expertise, and project management to the table. Meritt North is an exceptional podcast editor with a strong track record of taking raw audio recordings and transforming them into polished, engaging, and professional podcast episodes. She is a highly skilled and dedicated podcast editor who brings a combination of technical expertise, creative flair, and attention to detail to the editing process. Her contributions play a vital role in shaping podcast episodes into compelling and professional content that resonates with audiences.

Experience

- **Podcast Producer/Editor - What's Your Shine Podcast - May 2022 to Present**
Skills used: Podcast editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, creating intros, outros, and adding music tracks to audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, podcast post-production.
- **Podcast Producer/Editor - Silhouettes of Success Podcast - May 2022 to Present**
Skills used: Podcast editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, creating intros, outros, and adding music tracks to audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, podcast post-production.
- **Audiobook Editor - Word Power Studios - Feb 2016 to Present**
Skills used: Audiobook editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, complete audiobook editing and post-production on over 200+ titles on Audible.
- **Podcast Producer/Editor - Word Power Studios - Feb 2016 to Present**
Skills used: Podcast editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, creating intros, outros, and adding music tracks to audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, podcast post-production.

Education

Editing Podcasts with Audacity

Skill Share - May 2023

Fundamentals of Voiceover

The Voice Shop - May 2023

Narration for Audiobooks

The Voice Shop - Sep 2018

Audiobook Editing and Mastering

Whole Story Audio - Aug 2016

Audiobook and Voice Acting Class

Tarrant County Community College, Ft. Worth, Tx - Jan 2016